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Mrs M Bulbeck
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Dear Mrs Bulbeck,

I am writing to you as promised in Bulletin No 4. During the visit you received from
DC Robinson, you indicated that you would be content to be informed by letter of the
category your loved one’s case fell into.

We therefore intend to contact you in the near future in this manner. If, however, you have
for any reason changed your mind as to notification, I would be grateful if you could let me
know directly. We fully appreciate that irrespective of the news you will receive, it may
well prove to be a distressing matter. We would like again to draw your attention to the
services provided by the Victim Support Service, specifically Judith Cousins on Gosport

Code A | Alternatively you can ring Hampshire Victim Support Service HQ at

| Eastleigh on; Code A

Yours sincerely

Code A

Nigel Niven
Deputy Senior Investigation Officer




